Troop 96 Patrol Leaders Council Minutes

Date: February 25, 2019

Attendance:

Position	Present	Position	Present
Senior Patrol Leader	Х	Soviet Bears PL	X
Asst Senior Patrol Leader	Х	Soviet Bears APL	X
QM	Χ	Scarred Tigers PL	X
Scribe	Χ	Scarred Tigers APL	X
Troop Guide – Soviet Bears			
Troop Guide –Scarred Tigers			

Scribe reading and approval of last meetings minutes:

The minutes from the January 28, 2019 PLC were approved with no changes.

Patrol Leader Reports

Soviet Bears Patrol

- Biking Trip
- Do Nothing Campout

Scarred Tigers Patrol

- E-Sports (Game Arena)
- Do Nothing Campout
- King's Island

Leadership Patrol

- More Lock-Ins
- Cycling
- Shooting Day

Old Business:

- Shooting Day- Ask patrol members which weekend is open.
- **King's Island-** Won't be open for a few more months. \$40 per person, discount if you buy for a group. You can buy tickets discounted at Kroger.
- **Bowling-** April 28. At Ten Pin Alley, \$50 for one lane and 4 pairs of shoes for 1 hour. (\$12.50 per person)
- Requirements Campout- April 12th to April 14th. Need to find out who can go. Mr. March to see if McMahon Farm is available.
- **E-Sports-** \$4-\$7 per hour. \$20 for an all day pass. Friday hours, 2PM-2AM. Monday-Thursday hours, 2PM-12AM. Saturday hours, 12PM-2AM. Sunday hours, 12PM-12AM.
- Skiing- Mr. Lee and Mark will look into any end of season deals.
- Laser Tag- Lazer Kraze, March 31, don't know time yet, somewhere between 1 and 3PM. If there are more than 10 people, we can play 3 rounds for \$19 a person.
- Air Force Museum- For one day on March 23rd. Need to find parents to drive. Meet at the church at around 9AM, be back around 4:30PM.
- Buckeye District Camporee- May 3rd -5th. Ask patrols about interest.

New Business:

- More Campouts
- May campout, May 3rd to May 5th. Patrol leaders find out interest and who will be there. Patrols to determine interest in either Buckeye District Camporee or a separate Troop campout.

Review of Calendar and Events Planned:

- March 23 Air Force Museum.
- March 24 Troop Court of Honor
- March 31 Laser Tag.
- April 12th to April 14th Requirements Campout.
- April 1 Next PLC.
- April 28 Bowling.
- May Campout May 3rd to May 5th

Meeting Planner (Topics or plans for upcoming meetings)

- Mar 4 Tenderfoot scouts to complete 2d class requirements; New Scouts to work on Scout requirements 1 and 2.
- Mar 11 No meeting (UA Spring Break)
- Mar 18 Tenderfoot scouts to complete 2d class requirements; New Scouts to work on Scout requirements 3 and 4
- Mar 25 Planning and prep Troop equipment for Requirements Campout. Plan your Patrol menu, select Grubmasters. ASPL will run meeting.
 - Pack 17 cross over Scoutmaster, SPL plus 1 scout.

Assignments or Action Items

Tenderfoot Scouts:

- 1. Complete your 30 day activity log for 2d class requirement 7a and write up a paragraph for requirement 7b.
- 2. If you haven't done requirement 2e, plan a meal using requirements listed and write down how to transport, store, and prepare that meal.
- 3. If you haven't completed requirement 8c or 8d with your parents, complete this at home and bring your plan and related materials to get this signed off.

New Scouts:

- 1. Parents please fill out a completed BSA application for your son.
- 2. Please print your name and Troop 96 on the first page of the Boy Scout handbook provided to you at the cross over.
- Parents should complete the exercises in the pamphlet How to protect your Children from Child Abuse, which is inside the front cover of the Scout Handbook. Please initial and date requirement 6 on page 439 of the scout handbook when you have completed this with your son.
- 4. **Scouts** should print out page 1 and 2 of the Cyber Chip worksheet sent to your parents, complete section A(2) with your parent, watch the videos in section A(3), and be prepared to discuss section A(4) and A(5)

Scoutmaster Summary

Patrol Leaders –Discuss calendar with Patrols and get a yes or no for each scout for each event planned. List shared with SPL and ASPL. Update advancement needs for your Patrols. Every meeting scouts that are not first class need to complete one item for advancement.

All Youth Leaders – Leaders need to take charge and accomplish something at every meeting. This is your suggested agenda for meetings.

- 1. Opening (10 min)
- 2. Patrol Meeting (15 min) Discuss with your Patrol what they want to do and discuss upcoming events you planned. Find out who will participate in every event you planned.
- 3. Patrol Advancement (30 min) Plan something to work on for each meeting using advancements needed as a tool to help you. Every scout who is not First Class should have something signed off at every meeting.
- 4. Patrol/Troop game or activity This is up to youth leaders to plan something.
- 5. Closing

Adjournment